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Hacker, Marsha

From: White, William F (22248) [WFWhite@michaelbest.com]
Sent:  Monday, December 01, 2008 4:59 PM

To: Nelson, Larry; Hacker, Marsha

Cc: Dailey, Janet; Edwards, James; Dryer, David

Subject: RE: sheet_01.pdf

Actually, we would like alf the pending assessments moved to Lot 3 the economic generator i.e. the Mall. We
would also like to maintain the schedule for payments in place. | will forward a list of those other assessments by
separate cover. Bill

From: Nelson, Larry [mailto:LNelson@cityofmadison.com]

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 4:44 PM

To: Hacker, Marsha

Cc: White, William F (22246); Dailey, Janet; Edwards, James; Dryer, David
Subject: FW: sheet 01.pdf

Please put on the BPW Addendum. The developer's representative wants the traffic signal
assessments on Lot 3 of the proposed CSM.

From: White, William F (22246) [mailto;WFWhite@michaelbest.com]
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 4:16 PM

To: Nelson, Larry

Subject: sheet_01.pdf
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Unless otherwise expressly indicated, if this email, or any attachwment
hereto, contains advice concerning any federal tax issue or
submission, please be advised that the advice was not intended or
written to be used, and that it cannot be used, for the purpose of
avoiding federal tax penalties.

The infermation contained in this communication may be confidential,
is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above, and may
be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication, or amy of its
contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately and
delete the original message and any copy of it from your computer
gystem. If you have any guestions concerning this wmessage, please
contact the sender.

12/2/2008
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Michael Best & Frledrich LLP
MICHAEL BEST Altorneys at Law

One Soulh Pincknay Sireel
———— 3 FRIEDRICH LLP ——— Suite 700
Madison, Wl 83703

P.0. Box 1806
Madison, Wi §3701-1806

Phone 608.257,3501
Fax 608.283.2275

VIA U3, MAIL and Fax William F. Whito
Diroot 608.283.2248

Email wiwhite@michastbest.com

November 24, 2008

City of Madison, Board of Public Warks
t/o Larry Nelson, Executive Secretary
City Engingering

210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.

Room 115

Madison, Wt 53703

Re:  Deferral of Special Assessmeant
Dear Mr. Nelson:

This letter is sent on behalf of CBL Properties, the owner of the West Towne Mall. The West
Towne Mall is currently being subdivided info four lots pursuant to a certified survey map. The
four lots will be used for future develvpment and expansion. There are currently three special
assessments against the total property as Indicated on the attached Special Assessment sheet
provided by Preferred Title Insurance Company., West Towne requests that all the Spacial
Assessments be allocated to the Developer Parcel where the Mall is actually located. This is
the property which has the most value and which has been primarily benefited by the Special
Assessments. [n furtherance, we request that these Special Assessments continue on their
payment plan through 2015. This request is made pursuant to Madison General Qrdinances
Section 16.23(5)g)(1).

Please let me know if you need further information,

Sincerely,

AEL.BEST & FRI

William F. White
WFW:cmm

ee. Paul Matyas, Manager West Towne Mall
Brian Auger, CBL Properties
Jim Edwards, Office of the City Controller
Jeff Ekola, City of Madison Real Estate
Tim Parks, City of Madison Planning Unit
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michaelbest.com




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

PART OF LOT 2 OF DANE COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NUMBER 3422 AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 26, TOWN 7 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST, CITY OF MAIDISON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN
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Special Assessment - Schedule of Payments Page | of 1
" City of Madison - Comptroller’s Office
un Special Assessment Information

iiaialal Parcel: 070826100954

wditon Address: 7357 West Town: Way
Interest  Original Outstanding
Special/Charge Year Type Rate Assessm.ent Balance
TRAFFIC SIGNALS 2008 TINAL 6.000 1,999.0% 1,999.08
Project Name: D'ONOFRIO-HIGH POINT SIGNALS
Resolution: RES-08-00931
Schedule of Payments
Tax Balance Annual Axnual Taxroll
Year Due Principal Tnterest Amount
2008 1,999.08 249.89 7.87 257.76
2009 1,749,19 249.89 104.95 354.84
2010 1,499.30 249.89 $9.96 339.85
2011 1,249.41 249.89 74.96 324.85
2012 999.52 245.88 59.97 309.85
2013 749.64 249.88 44.98 294.86
2014 495.76 249.88 29.99 279.87
2015 249.88 249.88 14.99 264.87
Total 1,999.08 42767 2,426.75
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Special Assessment - Schedule of Payments Page 1 of 1

City of Madison - Comptroller's Office
Special Assessment Information

Parcel: 070826100981
Address: 66 West Towne Mall

Interest  Original Outstanding
Special/Charge Year Type Rate Assessment Balance
TRAFFIC SIGNALS 2008 FINAL 6.000 6,630.9¢ 6,630.96

Project Name: D'ONOFRIO-HIGH POINT SIGNALS
Resolution: RES-08-00931

Schedule of Payments
Tax Balance Annual Arnnual Taxrell
Year Due Principal Inferest Amount
2008 6,630.96 828.87 26.09 854.96
2009 5,802.09 828.87 348.13 1,177.00
2010 4,973.22 $28.87 278.39 1,127.26
2011 4,144.35 828.87 248,66 1,077.53
2012 3,315.48 828.87 198.93 1,027.80
2013 2,486.61 828.87 149.20 978.07
2014 1,657.74 828.87 99.46 928.33
2015 828.87 828.87 49.73 878.60
Total 6,630.96 1,418.59 8,049.55
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Special Assessment - Schedule of Payments Pags 1 of 1
City of Madison - Comptroller's Office
Special Assessment Infornzation
Parcel; 070826100981
Address: 66 West Towne Mall
Interest  Original Outstanding
Special/Charge Year Type Rate Assessn.ent Balance
TRAFFIC SIGNALS 2008 FINAL 6.000 34,463.75 34,463.75
Project Name: GAMMON RD-GAMMON PL TRAF SIG
Resolution; RES-08-00841
Schedule of Payments
Tax Balance Annuzl Annual Taxrell
Year Due Principal Interest Amount
2008 34,463.75 4,307.97 263.54 4,573.51
2009 30,155.78 4,307.97 1,609.35 6,117.32
2010 25,847.81 4,307.97 1,550.87 5,858.84
2011 21,535.34 4,307.97 1,292.39 5,600.36
2012 17,231.87 4,307.97 1,033.91 5,341.88
2013 12,923.90 4,307.97 775,43 5,083.40
2014 8,615.93 4,307.97 516.96 4,824.93
2015 4,307.96 4,307.96 258.48 4,566.44
Total 34,463.75 7,502.93 41,966.68
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